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Wall, Treeva

From: Wall, Treeva

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 8:45 AM

To: Wall, Treeva

Subject: FW: Speed  Enforcement on  Shetland Trail

Attachments: Shetland Trl Speed.pdf; Shetland Trl Volume.pdf

 

From: Johnson, Jeff  

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:03 PM 

To: Burt, Karen <KBurt@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Sherk, Adam <asherk@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: FW: Speed Enforcement on Shetland Trail 

 

FYI, Noble has spoken to Pete Sadler about Shetland Trail not meeting the requirement for the installation of speed 

tables. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Jeff Johnson 
Roads Superintendent 

Road Operations Center 

12901 County Landfill Road, (PO Box 7800), Tavares, FL 32778 

Office:  (352) 343-6439 

Fax:  (352) 742-3888 

 

From: Olasimbo, Noble  

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:48 AM 
To: Johnson, Jeff 

Subject: FW: Speed Enforcement on Shetland Trail 

 

FYI 

 

Noble Olasimbo, AICP 
Transportation Planning  
Lake County Department of Public Works 
Engineering Division 
350 N. Sinclair Ave. Tavares 

P.O. Box 7800 

Tavares, FL  32778 

Phone 352-253-9092 
Cell     352-516-4364 
Fax     352-253-9025 
Email nolasimbo@lakecountyfl.gov 
web site www.lakecountyfl.gov 
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Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communication to or from government officials 

regarding government/public business is public record available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail 

communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 

From: Olasimbo, Noble  

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:39 AM 
To: Jeff Desantis (Jeff.Desantis@lcso.org) 

Cc: Lewis, Sharon; Schneider, Fred; 'peedeestad@aol.com'; Dietz, Denis; Stivender, Jim 
Subject: Speed Enforcement on Shetland Trail 

 

Good Day Jeff: 

 

We received a request for traffic and speed enforcement especially on Shetland Trail area. If you have questions, please 

call Pete Stadler at 352-978-2066.  Please see the attached speed and volume data collected on May 2012 

Thanks 

Noble 

 

 

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

 


